VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: Kirby, Stephanie (Consultant)

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 4:18 PM

To: Williamson, Alec

Cc: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); 'Clark, Gordon T.'
Subject: RE: bored tunnel to E/W connection memo

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

I'll get Ben to plot a new one. And will work on revisions to the memo.

Stephanie

From: Williamson, Alec

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 1:54 PM
To: Kirby, Stephanie (Consultant)

Subject: bored tunnel to E/W connection memo

Hi Stephanie-

A couple of comments- please add brief headings to the memo including introduction, scope, access, risks and a
closing summary. The only new paragraphs would be risks and closing summary.

Also, please be sure to emphasize the risky construction at the intersection between these new tunnels and the 54'
diam. tunnel. Also discuss any other major risks you see.

One last thing, | stole your long plot of the bored tunnel that Gordon had taped to the wall by our offices. Can you
have a new one printed?

Thanks,

Alec

Alec Williamson, PE

Design Engineering Manager

Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program
Washington State Dept. of Transportation

206-382-6366 (work)

206-437-3059 (cell)

6/24/2009



